

LPTP MEETING MINUTES

March 12, 2012

Lakeview Media Center

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 6:05pm.

Attendance: Karen Prusi- President, Jessica Lake-Secretary, BJ Heggaton-Treasurer, Diane Faust-SHINE Coordinator, Julie Peterson-Principal, Jess Peterson, and Linnea Gustafson-Art Teacher.

Secretary's Report: Minutes from February's meeting were presented. Motion by Julie Peterson, seconded by Jess Peterson to approve Secretary's report

Treasurer's Report: BJ Heggaton presented the Treasurer's report. Motion by Jessica Lake, seconded by Diane Faust to approve Treasurer's report.

Correspondence: Thank you from the Jodi Ball benefit and a thank you from Mrs. Baldini's class for the Friendship Festival.

II. Old Business:

Spring Craft Sale Update: April 28th. Info has been sent out to all interested vendors, put in communicator and there will be media ads. Vendor apps are available on website. We'll need high school volunteers for set up and tear down.

Talent Showcase Date: May 10th at the NHS auditorium. Rules of auditorium stage have been given to us. Participant apps will go out after break, 4th and 5th graders only.

Ice Cream Social/Art Appreciation: Also book fair on May 3rd. Help will be needed with putting up and tearing down artwork. May 2nd will be when artwork will be put up. Diane Faust has a list of current supplies so we may not need to purchase as much as we thought.

Pretzel Sales Update: Sales going well with only minor glitches that will be corrected before next sale.

FUN Services discussion: For early sign up bonus we stayed with what we had taken in the past. Ideas for the big prizes were discussed, we need to decide this before the end of the school year. This issue will be tabled for future meetings.

III. New Business:

Linnea Gustafson/Art Request: Linnea Gustafson presented the LPTP with a request for a new projector with a ceiling mount (for safety reasons). Julie Peterson made a motion to approve LPTP purchase of this, Karen Prusi seconded, all approved.

Lakeview Family Picnic Tentative Date: June 1st, however two 4th grade classes will be at Clear Lake. The idea of having a second picnic for them was tossed around. No definite plans have been made yet.

IV. Comments: The idea of doing a once a month treat sale (cookies, rice crispy treat) was brought up but it was ultimately decided to not do that type of fundraiser at this time.

Motion to adjourn was made by Jessica Lake, seconded by BJ Heggaton, meeting adjourned at 7:05pm.

Next meeting is April 18th at 6:00pm in the Lakeview Media Center.